

Message

From: Margaret McNeil [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DC513B5977E4D7D8C6722582F903610-MARGARET MC]
Sent: 2017-10-16 12:00:42 PM
To: John Rattray [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c3134c1c2744b1ea8ff0e5ddd13dfe4-John Rattray]
Subject: FW: Market Metrics Report for October IESO Board Meeting
Attachments: MM Report Final for IESO Board (Oct 2017).pdf; AIS Market Metrics for IESO Board (October 2017).pdf

Am I supposed to send AIS' back if they are not using the latest template with the Presenter?

From: Anthony Clemente
Sent: October 16, 2017 10:44 AM
To: Margaret McNeil
Cc: Barbara Ellard; Darren Matsugu; Hok Ng
Subject: Market Metrics Report for October IESO Board Meeting

Good morning Margaret, Attached are the materials for the Market Metrics agenda item for the October 25 IESO Board Meeting. Two documents are attached, including i) the Market Metrics Report, and ii) the Agenda Item Summary (AIS). Please let me know if you have any questions.

I can stop by later with hard copies if necessary.

Thank you,
Anthony

Anthony Clemente | Senior Analyst
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4192
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)